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Current Blanket Purchase Agreement:

1. Question:
“... if there is an incumbent already performing work under a BPA for NASA?” “If so,
who is the incumbent?”

Response: Yes, the incumbent is currently performing work under a BPA. The incumbent
is Prevo Technologies, Inc - Seymour, TN.

CONTRACT OVERVIEW:

Background: TechDoc is a document management, records management and metrics
management software system that provide support to NASA Kennedy Space Center
(KSC), NASA Shared Service Center, NASA Stennis Space Center (SSC), and the
NASA Agency.

2. Question: “There are 2 appendixes A& B, can we bid just one appendix A.”

Response: No, acquisition is all or none. Offeror must follow the pricing instructions for
the entire RFQ.

3. Question: “is this system already running? If yes? Is the agency looking for the
support and fix some of the defects on existing Techdoc document management system.”

Response: Yes, system is an existing production system. Agency looking for software
maintenance and on-call support and new functionality software development to meeting
changing user requirements all performed on the existing source code base of an existing
system called TechDoc.

4. Question: “assuming the system is already installed, do we have to just concentrate
only on DM & SM REQUIREMENTS which are listed in the appendix A and B as DM#
and SM# for the work details.”

Response: No, all the deliverables are important and integral to the agency successfully
operating, maintaining and changing the TechDoc application environment. They are all
required.

5. Question: “do we have to give different estimations for release 7, 8 and 9 or include
Jjust one estimation.”

Response: No the estimate is for on-call support of release 7 and to assist in the migration
from 32-bit to 64-bit OS environments and develop and deliver any patches to fix
discovered bugs and security vulnerabilities. Completing development and delivery of
Release 8 backlog items as scheduled, and starting the development of new features and
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delivery of featured items as bid and scheduled for sprints in Release 9 for the remainder
of contract term.

6. Question: “is this project estimated max amount usd $600k?”

Response: The contract ceiling for the Blanket Purchase Agreement is $600K for the
term of the contract.
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